

**CHAPTER 1022****AIRPORT ZONING***H.F. 2341*

**AN ACT** relating to airport zoning regulations by allowing conformance with federal aviation regulations.

*Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:*

Section 1. Section 329.10, subsections 2 and 3, Code 1989, are amended to read as follows:

2. a. ~~No airport~~ Airport zoning regulations adopted under this chapter ~~shall~~ may require, at the municipality's expense, the removal, lowering, or other change or alteration of any structure or tree, or ~~interfere with any a change in~~ use, not conforming to the regulations when adopted or amended, ~~except that they~~.

b. Airport zoning regulations adopted under this chapter may require ~~the~~ a property owner thereof to permit the municipality at its own expense to install, operate, and maintain ~~thereon~~ such on the property markers and lights as may be necessary to indicate to operators of aircraft the presence of the airport hazard.

3. All such regulations ~~shall~~ may provide that ~~no a~~ pre-existing nonconforming structure, tree, or use, shall not be replaced, rebuilt, altered, allowed to grow higher, or replanted, so as to constitute a greater airport hazard than it was when ~~sueh~~ the airport zoning regulations or amendments ~~thereto~~ to the regulations were adopted.

Approved March 19, 1990

---

**CHAPTER 1023****CHILD FOSTER CARE LICENSING***H.F. 2498*

**AN ACT** providing certain modifications to child foster care licensing requirements.

*Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:*

Section 1. Section 237.3, Code Supplement 1989, is amended by adding the following new subsection:

NEW SUBSECTION. 7. If an agency is accredited by the joint commission on the accreditation of health care organizations under the commission's consolidated standards for residential settings or by the council on accreditation of services for families and children, the department shall modify facility licensure standards applied to the agency in order to avoid duplicating standards applied through accreditation.

Sec. 2. RULES.

The department shall adopt rules pursuant to chapter 17A to implement the provisions of this Act.

Approved March 19, 1990